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Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 
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12th March 2008 

DX 33 Dublin 

When Replying Please Q 

Re: E.P.A. Licence to operate a Waste Incinerator at Poolbeg, Dublin 

Dear Sirs 

In reply to our request for copies of all documents on which your decision to issue a 
licence in respect of the above. You referred us to your website, telling us that all 
documents could be downloaded. 

We downloaded said documents and found among the documents, a letter you 
received from Dublin City Council, informing you that the original proposed 
operators had cancelled out on this project and that the City Council would wish to 
proceed with the application for a waste licence. 

The question arises urgently: - - _- *. . ~ - -- __-  -___ ---- - _ . _  
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ents you received with theb original application not based upon 
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\ I I 1 operation by the original proposers? 
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1 I ,  ’ If you got new d the website. Some of the lh ia l  documents 
and applications we can tell that in some respects, I 1  details were out 
of date when you is 

Are there other docum 
on the website?” 
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